
KNOW YOUR SUBURB 

SPEAR WOOD 
By Bill Thomas JP, MLA Member for Cockburn 

: 	ISSUE No. 2 

PERSONAL NOTE HISTORY MAY 
REPEAT ITSELF 	Spearwood is now an estab- 

lished residential area. 
As Member for Cockburn 
I had great pleasure in 

initiating the Cockburn 
local history project last 
year. This leaflet, which 
deals with Spearwood, 
follows an earlier one 
that covered Hamilton 
Hill. 

Over the past two 
years thousands of 
people have signed 
petitions calling for 
the passenger rail ser-
vice to be extended to 
the south west corri-
dor. In a major eco-
nomic statement earli-
er this year Premier 

The people of Spearwood 
and surrounding districts 
can be proud of the con-
tribution they have made 
to the State. Unfortunate-
ly many residents, partic-
ularly those who have re-
cently moved into the 
district, are unaware of 
the history of our region. 

The suburb of Spearwood 
is divided between the 
state electorates of Peel 
and Cockburn and this 
leaflet is co-sponsored 
with my colleague, Peel 
MLA Norm Marlborough. 

BILL THOMAS, MLA 

AGE OF COAL The A Class coal fired 
steam locomotives were built in Britain 
before the turn of the century. They 
served in WA including the Spearwood 
district, until the mid fifties 

The old locomotive and mod-
ern rail car pictured, symbol-
ise the past and what could 
well be the future for Spear-
wood. Around the turn of the 
century Spearwood was a 
growing agricultural district. 
Residents petitioned the Gov-
ernment for a rail service and 
eventually one was built link-
ing Fremantle with Armadale 
via Robbs Jetty, Spear-
wood and Jandakot. 

For a time passenger 
services were operat-
ed but they were an-
cillary to the provi-
sion of a freight 
service to agriculture 
in the region. 

Dr Carmen Lawrence 
announced that a rail service 
to Rockingham and beyond 
to Mandurah would be es-
tablished. A committee, 
which includes local Mem-
bers of Parliament Bill 
Thomas and Norm Marlbo-
rough, is drawing up recom-
mendations to Transport 
Minister Pam Beggs on the 
type of train and route that 
will best serve the district. 

The committee is expected to 
report witihin the next few 
months. 

L' 
I 

AGE OF ELECTRICITY The 
new electric rail cars of the Perth Metropolitan system. They can travel over 100 kph 
and will also serve on the new northern suburbs route to Wanneroo by the end of 1992. 
They may be passing through Spearwood to Rockingham and Mandurah soon. 



MANNING LAKE, now part of the Beeliar Regional Park 

SPEARWOOD: THE 
LAND 

The suburb of Spearwood is 
located on what geographers 
call the Spearwood Dune 
System. They are the lime-
stone ridges that stretch 
from Busselton in the south 
past the Moore river in the 
north. The ridges which run 
parallel to the coast are 
formed by consolidation of 
dunes originally deposited 
by wind along old shore-
lines. 

The System varies in width 
between two and ten kilome-
tres from east to west. The 
soils and underlying rocks 
are porous and as a result 
there is little surface drain-
age. Rivers such as the Swan 
pass through it, often dra-
matically as at Blackwall 
Reach, but drainage of the 
area itself is largely subsur-
face. 

The high water table is re-
flected in the interdunal wet-
lands such as Manning Lake 
and the market garden 
swamps to the west of Rock-
ingham Road, one of which 
is being used for cable water 
skiing. Larger wetlands 
such as Bibra Lake and  

Thompsons Lake occur on 
the eastern boundary of the 

Spearwood sys-
tem. 

In considering 
the present day 
wetlands of the 
Spearwood sys-
tem it is inter-
esting to note 
that the loca-
tion of the 
coastline has 
varied exten- 
sively. Sea lev-
els have risen 
and fallen and 

shorelines have been eroded 
or deposited. Cockburn 
Sound was once an interdu-
nal lake, with yet another to 
the west of what is now Gar-
den Island. Both Rottnest 
and Garden Island were part 
of mainland dune lines 
10,000 years ago when the 
coast was thirty kilometres 
west of its current location. 

As recently as 7,000 years 
ago, well within the period 
that Aboriginal people 
roamed the district, Rottnest 
was still connected to the 
coast. The plains that now 
lie beneath the sea would 
have been very similar to the 
Spearwood Dune System as 
we have known it. Fossil 
pollen found in 
lake sediments 
at Rottnest indi-
cates that simi-
lar vegetation 
to that found 
on the main-
land today 
grew there 
thousands of 
years ago al-
though such 
plants have not  

been there in historical 
times. 

Botanists recognise the vege-
tation of the Spearwood sys-
tem as distinctive. The most 
notable feature is the tuart 
trees. The tuart grow in a 
"tall open forest" formation 
from well north of Perth 
down to Busselton. In our 
area the trees would have 
just qualified as "tall" ie. 
higher than thirty metres, 
and the vegetation would 
have often been more accu-
rately described as "open for-
est". 

The soils, known appropri-
ately as Spearwood sands, 
tend to be deeper to the east 
and there the tuart forest in-
tergrades quickly with an 
open forest of jarrah and 
marri. This can still be seen 
in good form near the inter-
sections of North Lake, For-
est and Phoenix Roads on 
the eastern boundary of the 
Spearwood system. 

Although the Spearwood 
sands are not particularly 
fertile soils, ease of access to 
ground water and proximity 
to the markets of Perth and 
Fremantle have made inten-
sive agriculture viable with 
the use of fertilisers. 
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WANDI "DIXON" 

BEELIAR TERRITORY 

Spearwood lies in the Abo-
riginal tribal district of Bee-
liar. The acknowledged 
leader of the Beeliar people 
was Midgegooroo. Conflict 
between the original inhabi-
tants and the new settlers 
was common-place as natu-
ral game on which they de-
pended became depleted. In 
1831 Midgegooroo along 
with Yagan and Munday be-
came outlaws. He was even-
tually captured and executed 
for his alleged part in the 
death of some settlers along 
the Canning river. 

By the time of settlement in 
Spearwood many of the tribe 
had dispersed or died of 
diseases such as typhoid in-
fluenza or tubercolosis. In 
1936 the Protector of Aborig-
ines (A.O. Neville) in a 
speech to the Western Aus-
tralian Historical Society es-
timated that between the  

period 1829 and 1901, the 
Aboriginal population in the 
South West of Western Aus-
tralia was reduced from thir-
teen thousand to one thou-
sand four hundred and 
nineteen. Nearly half were 
of mixed descent. 

WAND! 

In the 1920's a number 
of Aborigines were 
brought from the North 
West to work as stock-
men at Anchorage 
Butchers at Robbs Jetty. 

The most popular was 
Wandi "Dixon". It is 
said that he took the 
name of the Dixon fami-
ly of Hamilton Hill who 
brought him down from 
the North West. 

He was a well set man 
with snowy white hair 
and was often seen rid-
ing his horse alongside 
the dairy farm of Fred 
Powell. Albert Powell 
recalls taking him to 
Coogee Beach to wash 
his hair. 

The stockmen spent 
their Saturdays at the 
Princess Theatre in 
Fremantle and would 
also enjoy competitive 
boxing matches 
amongst themselves at 
"Ugly Land", a side-
show area near Fre-
mantle Railway sta-
tion. 

Wandi died at Anchor-
age Butchers where he had 
his hut and was later buried 
at Mogumber, an Aboriginal 
burial ground in Moora. 

The suburb of Wandi near 
Kwinana is named after him. 



THE EARLY YEARS 

Settlement began in the 
1850's when Alfred Hooker 
took up Cockburn Sound lo-
cation No. 97. Much of this 
land had been held under 
large pastoral leases and 
then as large freehold estates 
by a handful of families. 
Blocks adjoining Location 97 
were taken up during the 
same period by Charles 
Manning. A survey carried 
out in 1859 shows that Hook-
er's block contained the only 
improvements in the area, a 
small house and a fence en-
closure. The house was situ-
ated about 75 metres north 
of the present day Mell Rd. 

In 1860 Hooker sold his 
property to Edward Troode, 
Chief Clerk in the Customs 
office in Fremantle. Troode, 
a native of Plymouth, came 
to the colony in 1853. He 
worked firstly with the Con-
vict Establishment in Fre-
mantle, then transferred to 
the Customs Department as 
a junior clerk working his 
way up to the position of 
Chief Clerk. 

During his 37 years with the 
Department he invested in 
land in the central Cockburn 
district owning Woodlands 
Estate which comprised 500 
acres. His estate was bound-
ed by Hotspur Street, Rock-
ingham Road, Yangebup 
Road and Hamilton Road 
bounded by orchards and 
gardens. 

Prior to his retirement to Al-
bany, Troode sold 200 acres-
to James Morrison, 100 acres 
to George Thompson, 10 
acres to George Smart and 
the homestead block of 40  

acres to John Baker Mell. 
The Smarts were the first 
small land holders to settle 
in the area. 

Troode's homestead at 
Woodlands became the 
home of John Mell and his 
family. Mell was born in 
England, had lived in New 
Zealand and followed the 
mineral strikes across Aus-
tralia from Broken Hill and 
came to Fremantle in the 
1890's. His oldest boys Wal-
ter and Edward worked the 
property while Mell was em-
ployed as a draughtsman by 
the Swan Brewery. 

About the same time that 
Troode was selling off his 
land, land values were im-
proving, and pearlers from 
the North-west began invest-
ing in land in the area. They 
had been deterred by a bad 
pearling season and the fu-
ture of the pearling industry 
looked bleak. 

The site of the Phoenix Shop-
ping Centre was part of 50 
acres of land held as an im-
migrant grant by Ellen Scott. 
She had held this land from 
1885, and in the 1890's it was 
bought by Jarvis Hoult, a 
wealthy 
pearler who 
also had busi- 
ness interests 
in Fremantle. 

Around the 

vested in a 
100 acre block  

where the Phoenix Primary 
School now stands. 

SPEAR WOOD 
PRIMARY SCHOOL 

Angus McLeod, political ac-
tivist and Chairman of the 
Spearwood Progress Associ-
ation had been pressing the 
Education Department for a 
local school. In July 1914, 
the new school, built by the 
Hines brothers was opened 
on Rockingham Road. It is 
the Spearwood Alternative 
School today. 

Mr Hatfield was the first 
teacher at the school with an 
enrolment of 15 boys and 14 
girls. In a letter to the Edu-
cation Department on 30 
June 1930 the Headmaster, 
Arthur Malone, wrote "...the 
new school now consists of 3 
classrooms and an office. 
Attached to the school is a 
very fine flower garden. The 
standard of education is that 
prescribed by the Education 
Department's curriculum for 
a large school." 

"When children pass out of 
Class VI (now Year 7) they 
go to one of the Fremantle 
schools." 

THE ORIGINAL SPEAR WOOD PRIMARY SCHOOL 
built in 1914, now Spearwood Alternative School. 



A DEVELOPING 
AGRICULTURAL 
DISTRICT 

As freehold land had be-
come available it was taken 
up, but the purchasers tend-
ed to be investors rather 
than settlers. By the turn of 
the century this changed. 
Fremantle had a new har-
bour, and the gold boom 
was at its peak. Quite a few 
of the new arrivals earned 
money on the goldfields to 
buy land. 

George Thomp-
son marketed his 
20 blocks which 

1 	were approxi- 
mately between 
where 
Rockingham 

Road, Phoenix Road and 
Hamilton Road are today us-
ing Troode's old label of 
"Woodlands Estate". He put 
Sussex Street and Kent Street 
in to service the lots. In 1900 
Hamilton Road was put 
through to provide access to 
Fremantle from both estates. 
Although they both sold 
well, "Spearwood Gardens" 
blocks were preferred be-
cause the swamp lands there 
provided better soil and easi-
er access to water. By 1905 
there was a need for more 
land and a new subdivision  

Spearwood basin was plant-
ed with regular rows of fruit 
trees and vegetables but 
more settlers were arriving. 
The higher, more rocky land 
between Rockingham Road, 
Phoenix Road, and where 
Stock Road is now, was one 
single lot of 1,000 acres 
known as Healy's Bullock 
paddock. It had been leased 
for catttle fattening by the 
pastoral company Forrest 
Emanuel and Co. in which 
Alexander Forrest, the ex-
plorer and politician, had an 
interest but in 1911 it began 
to be subdivided for agricul-
tural blocks. 

Healy's bullock paddock 
covered a large proportion 
of Spearwood. At first Doo-
lette Street was put through 
with fifty blocks being sold 
along both sides and two 
years later, in 1913, another 
sixty 5-10 acre blocks were 
sold along Gerald and New-
ton Streets. The railway to 
Fremantle was established 
by then so 70 quarter acre ur-
ban blocks near it were mar-
keted as "Spearwood Town-
site Estate". 

By the 1920's all the agricul-
tural land in Spearwood 
was subdivided and taken 

Ths *ndA2' CARoth'QJ4/?o IP 
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nue of this sub-
division later be-
came part of 
Rockingham 
Road, unrelated 
to the road with 
the same name 
today. Ten years 
later Spearwood 
was the recog-
nised named of 
the district in 
postal 
directories. 

James Morrison and George 
Thompson who had bought 
the largest parcels of land on 
Edward Troode's estate sub-
divided them into 5 acre ag-
ricultural blocks and put 
them on the market in 1897. 

Morrison called his estate of 
36 blocks "Spearwood Gar-
dens" and named the new 
roads Spearwood Avenue, 
Troode Road, and Garden 
Road. The Spearwood Ave- 

named the 
"Spearwood 
Extension" 
between Mell 
Road, Hamil-
ton Road and 
Garden Road 
was placed on 
the market. 

The demand 
for land con-
tinued. By 
1911 all of the 

OLD GENERAL STORE IN MELL ROAD - opened in the 1920s by 
Mrs Blazenka Radinch, affectionately known as "Mum" Senka. 



up. Many blocks had 
changed hands several times. 
Fruit, vegetables and grapes 
were the main crops but 
poultry and quarries were 
also common. 

Many settlers needed to 
work for wages to supple-
ment their income and pro-
vide capital to develop their 
blocks. The railway made it 
possible to work at Robbs Jet-
ty, on the wharves in Fre-
mantle, or as far afield as 
Midland and still work on 
the block at night and on 
weekends. 

A community spirit devel-
oped around the school, 
sporting groups and organi-
sations such as the Fruit 
Growers Association. By 
1921 electricity and street 
lighting was introduced and 
later that decade motor vehi-
cles became common. Spear-
wood had become an estab-
lished agricultural district in 
30 years. 

SOUTHERN 
EUROPEAN 
SETTLEMENT 

From 1894 onwards many 
miners from the central Dal-
matinac Coast of Croatia ar-
rived on the Eastern Gold-
fields of Western Australia. 
Some had been to earlier 
goldstrikes in California, 
Alaska and Victoria. Times 
were tough in Dalmatia and 
as letters from families and 
friends abroad told of oppor-
tunities in Australia emigra-
tion from Croatia increased. 

With the outbreak of war in 
Europe in 1914 the Dalmatian 

MRS PERENA ROCCHI 

settlers were seen as aliens 
as they were Austrian sub-
jects, and some experienced 
hostility and distress in their 
newfound homeland. Many 
families decided to look for 
land where they could live 
undisturbed and relocated 
from the Goldfields to Perth. 

Mrs Perena Rocchi was one 
of the first to leave the Gold-
fields and decided to settle 
in Spearwood with the likeli-
hood of work in Fremantle 
for her sons. With very few 
exceptions the established 
settlers welcomed the new 
Slav families as people just 
like themselves - indepen-
dent, self-sufficient and pre-
pared to work hard for that 
privilege. 

Italian immigrants tended to 
settle in Fremantle initially 
and many moved to Spear-
wood later with the subdivi-
sion of the larger market gar-
dens. 

MODERN 
SPEAR WOOD 

The period following World  

War II saw the beginning of 
the transformation of Spear-
wood from a rural district, 
and outlier of Fremantle, to a 
residential suburb of the 
Perth metropolitan area. 

There had been quarter acre 
blocks at the "Spearwood 
Townsite" along the railway 
line since the break up of 
Healy's bullock paddock 
thirty years before. Part of 
what is now Angus Avenue 
was called Railway Parade 
and on the other side of the 
line part of Goldsmith Road 
was Railway Crescent until 
quite recently. 

With the introduction of 
tractors and other mechani-
sation it became possible to 
work large blocks more prof-
itably than the smaller lots 
on which they had often 
grown "a bit of everything". 
Some market gardeners 
looked to newer land further 
south which freed up their 
Spearwood blocks for poten-
tial residential subdivision. 
This was cheaper than ac-
quiring additional land in 
Spearwood which was often 
not available and, when it 
was, tended to be more ex-
pensive because of obvious 
residential potential. 

Industrial development in 
the early 50's at Kwinana 
created a new source of em-
ployment for Spearwood res-
idents. There was clearly a 
market for people who 
worked in the new indus-
tries, and the construction 
work associated with them, 
but wished to live closer to 
Fremantle and Perth than 
the suburbs of Kwinana. 



•- 	 •• 

The Stephenson report pub-
lished in 1957 recommended 
that Spearwood be retained 
as agricultural land and resi-
dential subdivision of the 
market gardens was op-
posed by the Town Planning 
Board. This was resented by 
many market gardeners 
who, apart from finding the 
obvious capital gain of sub-
division attractive, wanted 
to provide homesites for 
their children. It also meant 
that the area missed out on 
new children for the schools 
as young people moved out 
and established their fami-
lies elsewhere. 

The Shire of Cockburn 
which replaced the Road 
Board in 1961 represented 
their ratepayers' interest and 
pressed for subdivision to be 
approved. 

Orderly transformation of 
the district to a modern resi-
dential suburb began in the 
sixties with a series of Town 
Planning Schemes by which 
blocks were amalgamated, 
new roads put through and 

SUBURBAN SPEAR WOOD 

the old market garden lands 
cut into blocks of about quar-
ter of an acre. 

In 1975 the Cockburn Coun-
cil, which had been a Town 
since 1971, hosted a tour of 
the developing Spearwood 
area for Town Planners. The 
largest redevelopment 
Scheme, "Phoenix Park" in 
northern Spearwood had es-
tablished over 550 blocks 
since it was approved in 
1969 and there were just un-
der 200 lots left. The Scheme 
redeveloped 321 acres. 

The Newton Street (North) 
Scheme had created 100 lots 
out of a total of 250 planned 
for the 86 acres it covered. 
The Newton Street (South) 
Scheme, then yet to start was 
to place 400 lots on the mar-
ket from 160 acres of hitherto 
rural land. Within ten years 
by the mid eighties almost 
all blocks were built on and 
the area well established. 

A steady improvement in the 
metropolitan road system 
has made Spearwood less  

isolated than it seemed as a 
rural area. As recently as the 
late 60's Stock Road did not 
come to South Street. The 
connection to Rockingham 
Road was a major step for-
ward. The extension of the 
Kwinana Freeway to South 
Street in the early eighties 
made a big difference. Cur-
rent work to take it to Kwi-
nana, particularly with a 
good east-west link along 
Beeliar Drive through Yan-
gebup will improve access. 

The early clearing for agri-
culture and subsequent resi-
dential development have 
left little of the original vege-
tation in Spearwood itself. 
The areas left for public open 
space are most often used as 
sports fields. However the 
Beeliar Regional Park will 
ensure that the Cockburn 
wetlands and areas of sur-
rounding bush will be pro-
tected to conserve natural ar-
eas. Attractive recreation 
sites are also provided as at 
Manning Lake and Bibra 
Lake. 



THE SUMICH FAMILY 

- 

Lovre (Lorrie) Sumich ar-
rived in Australia in 1929 at 
the age of 15 from Podgora 
on the Dalmatian coast. 

He obtained work as a cook 
for his fellow countrymen at 
a boarding house in Boulder 
and later worked at the 
Woodline in Kalgoorlie 
chopping fire wood for the 
mines boilers. In 1938 he 
married Ziatica Salecich and 
later headed for Perth where 
he worked in the old Mid-
land Railways workshop as  

a wood machinist. With the 
advent of World War II, Lov-
re joined the Australian 
army and was employed as a 
cook but was discharged af-
ter twelve months because a 
fall down a mine shaft two 
years earlier had aggravated 
a back injury. 

After he was discharged 
from the army the family 
moved to Railway Parade in 
Spearwood where they were 
offered cheap rent by Paul 
Priszmic, a local electrician. 

In these hard times Lovre 
recalls fishing for food and 
collecting scraps of wheat 
from the wheat wagons 
that passed the Spearwood 
sidings to feed his chooks. 

Lovre began growing vege-
tables whilst working as a 
casual hoist driver at Fre-
mantle wharf. With some 
of his army earnings, and a 
loan from the bank, he 
bought 19 acres of land for 
100 pounds an acre. This 
property bordered Edeline 
Road and Rockingham 
Road (adjoining the Cock-
burn Bowling Club) and 
was the original home of 
the McLeod family- one of 
the first families to settle in 
the area. (Mr McLeod was a 
political activist who wrote 
a column for the Fremantle 
Gazette.) 

In 1947 Lovre sold the 19 
acres and bought 4 acres of 
bushland on Hamilton and 
Mell Roads which is where 
he presently lives. The Su-
mich's original home was a 
weatherboard / asbestos 
shed. Lovre developed 
market gardens supplying 
the Australian navy who in 
turn supplied the English 
naval fleet in Singapore. 

He built a general store on 
his property and one at Coo-
gee. Supplies also went to 
the Army barracks at Karra-
katta and Pearce. Fremantle 
Providoring was also a ma-
jor customer. 

Today the company Lorrie 
started is a flourishing busi-
ness supplying both local 
and export markets. 



LUCL iIERULS 

The Sumich family is as 
well known in Perth for Pe-
ter's exploits with the Ea-
gles as for their business. In 
this they are following a 
family and Spearwood tra-
dition. 

Spearwood has been part of 
the catchment area of the 
South Fremantle Football 
Club since its formation. 
Support for the club has al-
ways been strong through-
out the district. 

Many Spearwood families  

nave contributed players to 
the club, often over succes-
sive generations as with the 
Sumich's. Peter's uncle, 
Jack, was a star with South 
Fremantle in the sixties. 

Among the other Spear-
wood names that crop up 
in the South Fremantle roll 
of honour are Ciccotosto, 
Gerovich, Grljusich and 
Jackovich. 

John Gerovich thrilled 
football crowds of the fifties 
and sixties with his mark-
ing and goal kicking much 
as Peter Sumich is now. 

Ifle Photograph ox him tdr,  

ing a mark over Ray Fren 
of East Fremantle at the 
1956 Preliminary Final has 
been reprinted around the 
world. Sadly, Ray French 
was later killed in an indus-
trial accident while still a 
young man. 

Brian Ciccotosto, now Gen-
eral Manager of the Club 
won the Simpson Medal for 
his role in South Freman-
tle's premiership in 1970. 

Peter Sumich and Glen 
Jackovich, together with 
Scott Watters from neigh-
bouring Hamilton Hill have 
ensured that the district is 
now as important to the Ea-
gles as it traditionally has 
been to South Fremantle. 

LEFT: JOHN GEROVICH TAKING A MARK 
OVER EASTFREMANTLE'S RAY FRENCH 
IN THE 1956 PRELIMINARY FINAL 

BELOW: PETER SUMICH AT TRVNINCS  
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WATSONIA TODAY 

WATSONIA 

In 1908 William Watson 
bought the original Wood-
lands estate homestead 
block from John Mell. 

BILL WATSON 

On the 40 acre block he 
built an abattoir to supply 
his smair goods business. 
Watson, who had come 
from Victoria, had estab-
lished a chain of twenty re-
tail outlets from his small 
goods business and opened 
the first Watson's lunch bar 
in Fremantle in 1895.  

tle from 1922 until 1928. 
Watson's unsuccessful op-
ponent in the election of 
1925 was John Curtin who 
won the seat in 1928. 

In 1931 Watson contested 
the seat and for the second 
time beat John Curtin. On 
defeating Curtin , he is said 
to have commented, "I feel 
a guilty man, I feel I have 
been used to keep a great 
man out of public life. I'm 
finished with politics." He 
retired from politics finally 
in 1934. Curtin won back 
the seat of Fremantle that 
year and went on to be-
come war time Prime Min-
ister of Australia. 

Watson's business supplied 
food for the armed forces in 
World War II and was later 
purchased by George Wes-
ton Foods. Today it is a 
well established growing, 
processing, wholesale and 
retail business employing 
397 people including 317 at 
Spearwood. 

John Curtin represented Spear-
wood in the outer part of the Fre-
mantle electorate from 1928 to 1931 
and from 1934 to 1945. 

His local opponent, Bill Watson, 
was not the only person to recognise 
his exceptional qualities. In 1935 he 
became Leader of the Labor Party 
and was Prime Minister from 1941 
until his death in 1945. 

During World War II Curtin 
showed courageous leadership. He 
incurred the wrath of Churchill 
and earned the admiration of U.S. 
President Franklin D Roosevelt 
when he brought Australian troops 
from the Middle East to defend 
Australia against the Japanese. 

He had been operat-
ing a piggery on the 
site of the present 
Davilak Reserve 
and in 1909 with the 
advent of new tech-
nology moved to 
the site on Hamil-
ton Road. 

Bill Watson was 
well known for his 
generosity and peo-
ple said that unlike 
many butchers in-
stead of bones he 
gave away meat 
during hard times. 
He was also the fed-
eral Member of Par-
liament for Freman- 



SPEARWOOD 25 
YEARS AGO 

This map, adapted from the 
1964 12th edition of the 
U.B.D. road directory for 
Perth shows that 25 years 
ago Spearwood was vastly 
different to the suburb we 
know today. It is interest-
ing to note that Sussex and 
Kent Streets which were  

built by George Thompson 
in 1898 were still the main 
roads west of Rockingham 
Road. Sussex Street then 
crossed the railway line at a 
level crossing and there 
was also a level crossing 
rather than a subway at 
Hamilton Road. 

East of Rockingham Road, 
Gerald and Doolette Streets  

dominated the district to 
the north of the railway and 
Newton Street and Barring-
ton Road provided access to 
properties south of it. The 
most notable difference is 
that Stock Road was not yet 
built through to Spear-
wood, so Rockingham Road 
carried most of the north-
south traffic. 



WAR MEMORIAL 
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THE METHODIST CHURCH, built by the Hines brothers 

EARLY CHURCHES 

With closer settlement in 
Spearwood wives were 
keen to establish social facil-
ities for themselves and 

Methodist church at Spear-
wood. Angus 
McLeod offered 
land on Rocking-
ham Road for the 
church and by 
June 1914 the 
Church was 
opened for its 
first service. 

Anglican services 
were held in the 
parish hail and 
the Roman Cath-
olic Church held 
their services in 
the Fruit Growers 
Hall which was 
situated on Rock-
ingham Road, 
where the Coun-
cil offices are now 
located. 

their children. In 1913 after 
several meetings at her 
home, Sarah Staughair set 
about establishing a 

pioneering Spearwood fam-
ilies who lost sons include 
the Ellement and Watson 
families. 

Spearwood originally had 
its own war memorial in 
Sussex Street. This was 
erected in 1922 to commem-
orate casualties from 
among the many Spear-
wood residents who went 
to Gallipoli and the West-
ern front during World War 
1 (1914-1918). 

It is particularly notewor-
thy that the dead commem-
orated included Sister Fol-
lington. Other well known  

The memorial was relocated 
to the Memorial Hall at the 
intersection of Carrington 
Street, Rockingham Road 
and Hamilton Road during 
the late sixties when the 
railway line was rebuilt to 
include standard gauge, 
and Sussex Street was bi-
sected. 
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